Jane Rhode

From: Deb Duane

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 7:53 AM
To: Jane Rhode; Kathleen McDaniel
Subject: FW: Personnel Agenda

2

From: Tony Dick

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 12:31 PM
To: Jill Hennessey; Christopher Able - D3
Cc: Deb Duane

Subject: Personnel Agenda

Hello Alders,

The Public Safety Committee approved or advanced our request to hire an additional Clerk | at the police department. |
am asking for this request to be added to the agenda of the Personnel Committee. Do you know if the information
presented to Public Safety will automatically be shifted to your committee through the new software or will someone
need to enter it again.

Tony

Oscar Dick

Chief of Police

Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street

Manitowoc WI, 54220

(920) 686-6573
odick@Manitowoc.orq

The Mission of the Manitowoc Police Department is to work cooperatively with the community to prevent crime, maintain
order and provide a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you
are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use
it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication.
Thank you.



